

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59G-13.070 Developmental Disabilities Individual
Budgeting Waiver Services

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment to Rule 59G-13.070, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), is to update the Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, _____. The amendment clarifies responsibilities for providers of residential habilitation services relating to the training requirements of their direct care staff.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 393.501, 409.919 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 393.0662, 409.902, 409.906, 409.907, 409.908, 409.912, 409.913 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: February 15, 2017, 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: In Person: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407. Remote Listeners: Register to view the presentation at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5417783453002028547> . A call-in number will be provided upon successful registration through which remote attendees may listen to the discussion via telephone.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kimberly Quinn. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kimberly Quinn, Bureau of Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4284, e-mail:

Kimberly.Quinn@ahca.myflorida.com

Please note that a preliminary draft of the reference material, if available, will be posted prior to the workshop at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

Official comments to be entered into the rule record will be

received until 5:00 p.m. on February 16, 2017 and may be e-mailed to MedicaidRuleComments@ahca.myflorida.com. For general inquiries and questions about the rule, please contact the person specified above.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

59G-13.070 Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services.

(1) This rule applies to all providers of rendering Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver services who are enrolled in the Florida Medicaid program to recipients.

(2) All providers of Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver services who are enrolled in the Florida Medicaid program must be in compliance with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, September 2015, _____, incorporated by reference. The handbook is available from the Medicaid fiscal agent's Web site at <http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic> on the Agency for Health Care Administration's website at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>, and at [DOS place holder Ref-_____].

(3) The following forms are included in the Florida Medicaid Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, _____, in the order they appear in the handbook, and are incorporated by reference.

(a) Medicaid Waiver Services Agreement, AHCA Form 5000-3553, September 2015.

(b) Incident Reporting Form, APD 10-002, April 1, 2014.

(c) Functional Community Assessment Form, AHCA Form 5000-3556, September 2015.

(d) Housing Suvey Form, AHCA Form 5000-3552, September 2015.

(e) Financial Profile, AHCA Form 5000-3557, September 2015.

(f) Qualifications for Trainers/Trainer Agreement Form, AHCA Form 5000-3554, September 2015.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501, 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 393.0662, 409.902, 409.906, 409.907, 409.908, 409.912, 409.913 FS. History--New 9-3-15, _____.

Section II
Proposed Rules

NONE

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6M-4.400 Required Parent Co-payment
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 246, December 21, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) ~~Graduated Phase-out. At the end of the initial 12-month eligibility period the coalition shall re-evaluate the family's eligibility. at redetermination, if a family's income is above 150 percent of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL), but at or below 85 percent of the State Median Income (SMI), the parent shall be assessed a co-payment that is based on family size, the hours of care needed, and the family's income. As the family's income increases the co-payment shall gradually increase based on the approved sliding fee scale. If a family's income exceeds 85% of the SMI, the coalition shall notify the family that the family is no longer eligible to receive school readiness services and will be terminated two weeks from the date of the termination notice, as long as the two week period does not extend beyond the family's authorized eligibility period. At the end of the initial 12-month eligibility period at redetermination, if a family's income remains at or below 150 percent of the FPL, the family will remain eligible pursuant to Rule 6M 4.200, F.A.C., and will not be subject to the graduated phase-out criteria.~~

(a) At the end of the initial 12-month eligibility period at redetermination, if a family's income is above 150 percent of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL), but at or below 85 percent of the State Median Income (SMI), the family will enter the graduated phase-out. The parent shall be assessed a co-payment that is based on the approved sliding fee scale. As the family's income increases the co-payment shall gradually increase based on the approved sliding fee scale.

1. During graduated phase-out, school readiness childcare funding will be authorized for 12 months from the redetermination date. At redetermination the coalition shall provide written notice to the family and provider of the required co-payment for the 12-month period to be paid by the parent to the provider. The notice shall inform the parent that the co-payment shall increase as the family's income increases.

2. During graduated phase-out, the family shall report any changes in family size or income to the coalition within ten (10) calendar days. The coalition shall adjust the family's co-payment based on the reported information and shall notify the family and provider of any changes within ten (10) calendar days. The parent co-payment shall be increased or decreased based on any reported changes, as required, that affect the parent co-payment.

3. During graduated phase out, if the family's income exceeds 85% of the SMI, the family is no longer eligible for the program. The coalition shall notify the family that the family is no longer eligible to receive school readiness services and school readiness services will be discontinued two weeks (14 calendar days) from the date of the notice, as long as the two-week period does not extend beyond the family's authorized eligibility period. During the graduated phase out, if the family's income falls below 150% of the federal poverty level, the copayment shall be adjusted based on the approved sliding fee scale and the family will remain in the graduated phase out and continue to receive services for the remainder of the twelve-month phase-out period.

(b) At the end of the initial 12-month eligibility period at redetermination, if a family's income remains at or below 150 percent of the FPL, the family will remain eligible pursuant to Rule 6M-4.200, F.A.C. The family's eligibility, co-payment, and reporting requirements are subject to the requirements of the initial eligibility period and will not be subject to the graduated phase-out criteria.

(c) At the end of the initial 12-month eligibility period at redetermination, if a family's income exceeds 85% of the SMI, or the family is otherwise no longer eligible, the coalition shall notify the family that the family is no longer eligible to receive school readiness services and school readiness services will be discontinued. two weeks from the date of the termination notice.

(a) The school readiness child care funding will be authorized for 12 months from the redetermination date. At redetermination the coalition shall provide written notice to the family and provider of the required co-payment for the 12-month period to be paid by the parent to the provider. The notice shall inform the parent that the co-payment shall increase as the family's income increases.

(b) After the initial twelve 12 month eligibility period, during all subsequent eligibility periods, the family shall report any changes in family size or income to the coalition within ten (10) calendar days. The coalition shall adjust the family's co-payment based on the reported information and shall notify the family and provider of any changes within ten (10) calendar days.

(4) No change.

(5) Co-payment collection. The co-payment amount for which the family is responsible shall be subtracted from the provider's reimbursement, prior to payment by the coalition or its designee. Collection of the family's required co-payment for school readiness services shall be the responsibility of the provider of school readiness services in accordance with Section 1002.84(8), F.S.

(a) No change.

(b) The provider shall document outstanding parent co-payment balances. The provider shall provide written notification to the parent of the current outstanding co-payment balance within fifteen (15) calendar days of the provider's payment due date. This notification shall be provided at least on a monthly basis as long as there is a co-payment balance. Outstanding parent copayments will be subject to the provider's payment policies as acknowledged and agreed upon by the parent. The provider shall document the parent's acknowledgement of receipt of payment policies related to the school readiness program prior to the parent enrolling his/her child in the provider's school readiness program. If the provider intends to take action, in accordance with its policy, against a school readiness parent for non-payment of the co-payment that includes disenrolling the child from the provider site, the provider shall notify the coalition at least five (5) calendar days prior to disenrollment.

(6) Co-payment waivers. In accordance with Section 1002.84(8), F.S., the coalition may waive the parent co-payment on a case-by-case basis. Each coalition must include a list of qualifying events in its coalition plan and outline the procedure for obtaining a waiver of a co-payment. Requests for the co-payment waivers shall be documented in the case file during the initial authorization for care and at each redetermination.

(a) At-risk co-payment waivers. A co-payment may be waived on a case-by-case basis for families participating in an at-risk program as defined in s.1002.81(1), F.S. ~~The request for the co-payment waiver must be documented in the case file.~~

(b) Temporary co-payment waivers. A co-payment may be temporarily waived on a case-by-case basis for families with income at or below 100 percent of the federal poverty level during an event that limits a parent's ability to pay as defined by in accordance with section 1002.84(8), F.S. The request for the co-payment waiver must be documented in the case file during the initial authorization for care and at each redetermination.

(7) Transfers. A parent may not transfer his or her child to another school readiness program provider until the parent has submitted documentation from the current school readiness program provider to the early learning coalition stating that the parent has satisfactorily fulfilled the co-payment obligation

related to school readiness program. Satisfactory fulfillment of the co-payment obligation is defined as immediate payment of the outstanding co-payment obligation or establishment of a repayment plan for the outstanding co-payment obligation. All transfers, except at risk protective services clients, shall must be approved by the coalition. Provider transfers for at risk protective services clients must be approved by the Child Welfare Program Office of the Department of Children and Families and done in accordance with rule 65C-13.030(2)(d), FAC for children in licensed out of home foster care.

(a) If the referenced documentation is not available, the coalition shall contact the provider to determine compliance and document compliance as reported by the provider. ~~Satisfactory fulfillment of the co-payment obligation will be defined as immediate payment of the outstanding co-payment obligation or establishment of a repayment plan for the outstanding co-payment obligation.~~ The coalition shall authorize complete the transfer once the copayment obligation has been satisfactorily fulfilled.

(b) If a parent of an at-risk child defined in s. 1002.81 (1), F.S., is unable to satisfactorily fulfill the co-payment obligation prior to transfer, the provider shall attempt to arrange a repayment plan with the at-risk child's parent. If the provider is unable to arrange a payment plan with the at-risk child's parent, the provider shall document the repayment attempt and submit to the coalition. ~~The coalition shall report the parent's intent to transfer child care providers to the Child Welfare Program Office of the Department of Children and Families or the community-based lead agency.~~

(8) Co-payment changes. A parent co-payment shall not be increased during the initial 12-month eligibility authorization period. The amount of co-payment assessed shall be in effect for the family's authorized eligibility period, unless:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Co-payments during graduated phase out subsequent eligibility periods may be increased or decreased based on the family's income and size.

(9) Coalition co-payment errors. The coalition shall not take action to recover an incorrect co-payment ~~caused by an incorrect co-payment~~ made due to an error of the coalition or its designee. Once the error is discovered, the coalition must correct the error and apply the corrected co-payment. The coalition shall notify the parent within ten (10) calendar days of changes to the co-payment. This notification must be documented.

(10) No change.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida’s Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6M-4.630 Statewide Provider Contract Monitoring
 Tool for the School Readiness Program
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 247, December 22, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes to the proposed rule are being made in response to comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and the public hearing held on January 17, 2017. The changes are as follows:

Rule 6M-4.630: No change.

On Form OEL-SR20M:

Form title. STATEWIDE SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER CONTRACT MONITORING TOOL

On pages 1 and 2,

Section A.: No change.

Section B. Tier 1 Compliance Tracking/Desk Review

Subsection 1. through 3.: No change.

Subsection 4: Correct rule reference to read: Rule 6M-9.300 (8) ~~(5)~~, FAC.

Subsection 5 through 6: No change.

Sections C through F: No change.

On pages 3 and 4, Attachment A, STATEWIDE SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER CONTRACT MONITORING TOOL—Tier 2, Table of Contents: Sections I. though VIII. No change; Section IX Insurance, 2. Reemployment assistance ~~Unemployment compensation~~ insurance; Section X. and remainder No change.

On page 5, Attachment A Section I. PARTIES AND TERMS OF THE CONTRACT: No change.

Attachment A Section II, PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY 1.: No change

Attachment A Section II-2. Licensed or legally operating, Assessment activity: 1. 2. Access the DCF Child Care Administration, Regulation and Enforcement System (CARES) ~~(CCIS)~~ website or local licensing inspection reports and conduct a provider search for the provider in question.

On page 6, Attachment A Section II-2: 3. Through 8. are renumbered 2. through 7. as a result of the deletion of existing number 1.

On pages 6 through 9, Attachment A Section III, PROVIDER RESPONSIBILITES, 1. – 4.: No change.

Attachment A Section III-5. Prohibited forms of discipline. And 6. Child immunization and health screenings. Remain stricken.

Attachment A Section III-7., Unlimited parental access will not be stricken; however it will be renumbered as 5 to accommodate the two prior sections that are stricken.

On page 9, Attachment A Section III, under Attendance Reporting, 6. 5. Daily sign-in/sign-out sheets, first assessment activity and question remain unchanged.

On page 10, Attachment A Section III-6., Daily sign-in/sign-out sheets, second question is modified to read: *Did the observation result in a ~~disallowed~~ questioned cost? Indicate amount _____* Indicate any discrepancies found (including ~~disallowed~~ questioned costs): **(VII-51)**.

On page 10, Attachment A Section III-6, Enrollment/Attendance Certifications, is renumbered to 7, the introduction and first question is unchanged; the second question is modified to read: *Did the observation result in a ~~disallowed~~ questioned cost? Indicate amount _____* Indicate any discrepancies found (including ~~disallowed~~ questioned costs): **(VII-51)**.

On page 10, Attachment A Section III-7, Reporting absences is renumbered to 8, the first introduction and first question remain unchanged; the second question is modified as follows: **~~Yes No~~ If no, did the observation result in a questioned cost? Indicate amount _____** Indicate any discrepancies found:

On page 11, Attachment A Section III-8, Rilya Wilson Act is renumbered to 9 ~~40~~ the introduction and question remain the same.

On page 12, Attachment A Section IV. Access, 1. and 2. : No change.

On page 12, Attachment A Section V, Maintenance of Records, Date and Confidentiality, numbers 1. and 2. No change; On page 13, number 3. Maintain records for five years, The following question is added as a new checkbox: Did the observation result in a disallowed cost? Indicate amount _____ Indicate any discrepancies found (including disallowed costs): **(VII-51)**

On pages 13 through 14, Attachment A Section VI, COMPENSATION AND FUNDING: No change.

On page 14, the heading, VII. NONDISCRIMINATION, was inadvertently omitted and is reinserted; no other changes.

On page 14, Attachment A Section VIII, NOTIFICATION 1. Timely unusual incident reporting, shall now read: *Did the coalition verify that the provider reported unusual incidents on file during the visit to the coalition by no later than the close of business on the day of the incident? An unusual incident is defined in Form OEL-SR 20 ~~(October 2016 August 2014)~~ at number 70 69 as incorporated by reference in Rule 6M-4.610, FAC. **(XI-7068)***

On page 14, Attachment A Section VIII-2. Written notification of incident: *Did the provider submit a written*

report of the incident on file during the visit to the coalition within three business days? ~~(XI-7068)~~

On page 14, Attachment A Section IX, INSURANCE, 1. Workers' compensation insurance: No change.

Attachment A Section IX, INSURANCE, 2: Reemployment assistance ~~Unemployment compensation~~ insurance, question boxes remain unchanged; the question is revised to read: *Does the provider have Reemployment assistance ~~Unemployment Compensation~~ insurance that covers the term of the contract?* ~~(III-19)~~

Attachment A Section IX, INSURANCE, 3. General liability insurance: No change.

On page 15, Attachment A Section IX, INSURANCE, 4. Homeowner's liability insurance or homeowner's insurance policy (for informal providers) the following checkbox is added: Yes

Attachment A Section IX, INSURANCE, 5. Insurance changes: No change.

On page 16, Attachment A Section X, MONITORING REVIEW ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: No change.

On page 17, OVERALL COMPLIANCE OBSERVATIONS: No changes.

On page 18, Attachment B- MINIMUM ANNUAL SAMPLE SIZE FOR PROVIDERS, the third column is revised to read: # of Providers ~~or Students~~. All other items remain the same.

On page 19, Attachment C, SCHOOL READINESS CURRICULUM APPROVAL PROCESS--MONITORING: No change.

On page 21, Attachment D, SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER MONITORING CHART, SR Program Risk Assessment column, Section III. PROVIDER RESPONSIBILITIES, a. through d. no change; ~~e. g.~~ Unlimited parental access; ~~f. h.~~ Daily sign-in/sign-out sheets*, ~~disallowed cost indicator~~; ~~g. i.~~ Enrollment/Attendance Certifications*; ~~h. j.~~ Reporting absences*; ~~i. k.~~ Rilya Wilson Act*

On page 21, Attachment D, SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER MONITORING CHART, SR Program Risk Assessment column, Section IV. ACCESS: Remove strikethrough. Re-inserting existing language [IV. ACCESS a. Access to facility b. Access to records.]

On page 21, Attachment D, SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER MONITORING CHART, SR Program Risk Assessment column, Section V. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS, DATA AND CONFIDENTIALITY, it shall now read: c. Maintain records for five years*, ~~disallowed cost indicator~~

On page 22, Attachment D, SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER MONITORING CHART, SR Program Risk Assessment column, Section IX. INSURANCE ~~Insurance~~, a.

no change, b. Reemployment assistance insurance ~~Unemployment compensation~~; c. no change, d. no change

On pages 21 and 22, Attachment D, SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER MONITORING CHART, chart-numbering revisions are as follows:

Risk Indicator	SR Program Risk Assessment	Enter x for each area of non-compliance*	Comments
		NA	
#1	I. PARTIES AND TERMS OF THE CONTRACT a. Not transferred/assigned contract		
	II. PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY a. Provider type and services (informational)	NA	
#2	b. Licensed or legally operating		
#3	III. PROVIDER RESPONSIBILITIES a. Child care*		
#4	b. Healthy and safe environment		
#5	c. Developmentally appropriate curriculum		
#6	d. A character development program		
#79	e. Unlimited parental access		
#810	f. Daily sign-in/sign-out sheets*, disallowed cost indicator		
#911	g. Enrollment/Attendance Certifications*, disallowed cost indicator		
#1012	h. Reporting absences*		
#1113	i. Rilya Wilson Act*		
#1214	IV. ACCESS a. Access to facility		
#1315	b. Access to records		
#1416	V. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS, DATA AND		

	CONFIDENTIALITY a. Family data and confidentiality agreements		
#1517	b. Attendance record maintenance*		
#1618	c. Maintain records for five years*, disallowed cost indicator		
#1719	VI. COMPENSATION AND FUNDING a. Private pay rate		
#1820	b. Rates and Fees for Parents		
#1921	c. Military Subsidies		
#2022	d. Parent copayment collection*		
#2123	e. Head Start Agencies		
#2224	f. Title 20 Schools		
#2325	VII. NONDISCRIMINATION a. Discrimination		
#2426	VIII. NOTIFICATION a. Timely unusual incident reporting		
#2527	b. Written notification of incident		
#2628	IX. Insurance a. Worker's compensation insurance		
#2729	b. Reemployment assistance insurance		
#2830	c. General liability insurance (or Homeowner's liability insurance, informal providers only)		
#2931	d. Insurance changes		
	X. MONITORING REVIEW ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS - TOTAL NUMBER OF OVERALL COMPLIANCE OBSERVATIONS	Total # -	Percentage of Questions Cost -

On page 22, at the end of Attachment D, SCHOOL READINESS PROVIDER MONITORING CHART, the Note shall now read as: Note: A provider that has ~~seven~~ eight or more findings as assessed by this monitoring tool, will be considered high-risk, (.25 x 29 ~~31~~ = ~ 7.8). Additionally, if 15 percent or more of the files for risk indicators 8, 9, and 16 in the selected sample result in a disallowed questioned cost, that provider will be considered high-risk. For example, if three out of 20 files result in questioned cost, that provider will be considered high-risk.

*For sampled files, if the error rate is 10% or higher for risk indicators 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 20, this will constitute a finding for this criterion that will count toward the high risk assessment identified in section D above. All non-compliance observations will still require corrections, regardless of the error rate percentage.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-8.201
 RULE TITLE: Child Enrollment Procedure for the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 247, December 22, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following changes have been made:

6M-8.201 Child Enrollment Procedure for the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program

- (1) No change.
- (2) No change.

(3) Determining eligibility. The early learning coalition will review information submitted through the Family Portal to determine each child's eligibility. A child who resides in Florida and attains the age of 4 years old on or before September 1 of the program year is eligible to attend VPK that program year. Additionally, a A child who resides in Florida and attains the age of 4 between February 2 and September 1 may attend VPK either that program year or the subsequent program year. A child cannot attend VPK more than one program year unless granted a reenrollment under Rule 6M-8.210, F.A.C. A child is not eligible for VPK once he or she has been admitted to kindergarten.

- (a) through (c) No change.
- (4) through (5) No change.

Form OEL-VPK 02, Child Certificate of Eligibility

No change.

Form Form OEL-VPK 07 The Voluntary Prekindergarten Handbook has the following changes:

On introductory page entitled Florida VPK, FAMILY PORTAL QUICK TIPS:

Under first section, “Applying for VPK...” at the end of the section add a new sentence: You will need a valid email address to begin.

Under second section, “Then...” 1. No change 2. No change. 3. Follow email instructions to validate your account. Renumber remaining sentence.

Page 1, under “Program Highlights” first three bullets, no change; last bullet shall now read: Parent choice is a priority, so both private providers and public schools providers participate.

Page 5, under “VPK Class Standards” introductory paragraph shall now read: Teacher qualifications are important for delivering high-quality instruction. VPK instructors must meet minimum education standards. Ratio of instructor to children and group size also indicates quality. When deciding, parents should ask potential providers about teacher qualifications and classroom requirements.

The remainder of this section has no other changes.

Page 8, under “Applying for VPK” under “Age Requirements” last bullet shall now read: If none of the documents listed above are available a parent may submit a notarized affidavit of the child’s age accompanied by ~~a certificate of age accompanied by~~ a letter on official letterhead signed by a public health officer or physician stating that the child’s age shown in the affidavit is true and correct.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
40D-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 42 No. 235, December 6, 2016 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Form LEG-R053.00, Flow Meter Post-Installation Information Reimbursement Form incorporated by reference in Rule 40D-2.091, Florida Administrative Code is being changed as follows:

Permittee Section

The Permittee requests reimbursement of the stated Eligible Reimbursement Amount or the ATTACHED CONTRACTOR INVOICE (whichever is less) for costs associated with the installation of a flow meter. The Permittee certifies that the flow meter meets the requirements of Section 3.9.4.4.1 of the

Water Use Permit Applicant’s Handbook (“Applicant’s Handbook”), incorporated by reference in Rule 40D-2.091(1)(a), F.A.C. Part 4.2 of Section 7.4 of the Water Use Permitting Basis of Review (WUP BOR), was installed per current manufacturers’ specifications with flow straightening vanes, records in gallons, and has a pulse output or other capability of functioning with Automated Meter Reading Equipment to be installed by the District at a future date. Pursuant to Section 3.9.4.4.2 of the Applicant’s Handbook, incorporated by reference in Rule 40D-2.091(1)(a), F.A.C. Part 4.2 of Section 7.4 of the WUP BOR, the Permittee will own the meter and be responsible for future operation and maintenance requirements. Check all attachments that are included:

- Contractor Invoice
- Proof of Payment
- Proof of Installation
- W-9*

*Pursuant to Section 119.071(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the Taxpayer ID Number (SSN or EIN) you provide will only be used for the purpose of complying with Internal Revenue Service reporting requirements. The District is required by 26 C.F.R. § 1.6041-1(a) to issue a Form 1099 for any flow meter installation reimbursement payment in excess of \$600.00, which requires use of the permittee’s Taxpayer ID Number.

RECAP OF CHANGE:

In the Permittee section of the Form, the Rule in which the Water Use Permit Applicant’s Handbook is incorporated is referenced, and in the Attachments section of the Form, the specific statute giving the District the authority to collect a taxpayer identification number is referenced.

The form changes are as follows:

Permittee Section

Correction is made to the second and third sentence to read:

The Permittee certifies that the flow meter meets the requirements of Section 3.9.4.4.1 of the Water Use Permit Applicant’s Handbook (“Applicant’s Handbook”), incorporated by reference in Rule 40D-2.091(1)(a), F.A.C. . . . Pursuant to Section 3.9.4.4.2 of the Applicant’s Handbook, incorporated by reference in Rule 40D-2.091(1)(a), F.A.C. . . .

Instead of stating:

The Permittee certifies that the flow meter meets the requirements of Section 3.9.4.4.1 of the Water Use Permit Applicant’s Handbook (“Applicant’s Handbook”) . . . Pursuant to Section 3.9.4.4.2 of the Applicant’s Handbook . . .

Attachments Section

Correction is made to the disclaimer required by Section 119.071(5)(a), Florida Statutes to read:

*Pursuant to Section 119.071(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the Taxpayer ID Number (SSN or EIN) you provide will only be used for the purpose of complying with Internal Revenue Service reporting requirements. The District is required by 26 C.F.R. § 1.6041-1(a) to issue a Form 1099 for any flow meter installation reimbursement payment in excess of \$600.00, which requires use of the permittee’s Taxpayer ID Number.

Instead of stating:

Pursuant to Section 119.071(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the Taxpayer ID Number (SSN or EIN) you provide will only be used for the purpose of complying with the filing requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE NOTICE OF CHANGE TO PROPOSED RULES AND A COPY OF THE CHANGES IS: Chris Tumminia, Staff Attorney, 7601 U.S. Highway 301 N., Tampa, FL 33637, (813)985-7481, Ext. 4658. A2016046-4

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On January 19, 2017, the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 3-305.14, 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.15, 2009 FDA Food Code, Section 6-202.16, 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, from Betancour Catering #2 located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement for proper

handling and dispensing of food. They are requesting to dispense bulk time/temperature control for safety foods from an open air mobile food dispensing vehicle.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 43/13 on January 20, 2017. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on January 26, 2017. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring that each pan within the steam table is properly covered with an individual lid; the steam table is enclosed within a cabinet with tight-fitting doors, and is protected by an air curtain installed and operated according to the manufacturer’s specifications that protects against flying vermin or other environmental contaminants; all steam table foods must be properly reheated for hot holding at approved commissaries and held hot at the proper minimum temperature per the parameters of the currently adopted FDA Food Code; and steam table food is to be dispensed by the operator with no customer self-service. The Petitioner shall also strictly adhere to the operating procedures and copies of the variance and operating procedures are to be present on the MFDV during all periods of operation.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

**Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agricultural Center and Horse Park Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 8, 2017, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hampton Inn and Suites, 3601 SW 38th Ave., Ocala, FL 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Board of Directors to discuss general business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emily Holmes at (352)307-6699 or email at events@flhorsepark.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emily Holmes at (352)307-6699 or email at events@flhorsepark.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The Jefferson Soil and Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 14, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; March 14, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; April 11, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; May 9, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; June 13, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; July 11, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; August 15, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; September 12, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; October 10, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; November 14, 2017, 9:00 a.m.; December 12, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 2729 W. Washington Hwy., Monticello, FL 32344

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items for discussion include general business pursuant to responsibilities under Chapter 582, F.S., and any new business that is brought up by District supervisors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jefferson Soil and Water Conservation District at (850)342-0187.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The Yellow River Soil and Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 14, 2017, 6:00 p.m., CT; March 14, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; April 11, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; May 9, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; June 13, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; July 11, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; August 15, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; September 12, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; October 10, 2017, 7:00 p.m., CT; November 14, 2017, 6:00 p.m., CT; December 12, 2017, 6:00 p.m., CT

PLACE: 3098 Airport Road; Crestview, FL 32539

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items for discussion include general business pursuant to responsibilities under Chapter 582, F.S., and any new business that is brought up by District supervisors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Yellow River Soil and Water Conservation District at (850)682-3712.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The Dixie Soil and Water Conservation District announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; March 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; April 11, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; May 9, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; June 13, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; July 11, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; August 15, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; September 12, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; October 10, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; November 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m.; December 12, 2017, 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: 15568 US 19, Cross City, FL 32628

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items for discussion include general business pursuant to responsibilities under Chapter 582, F.S., and any new business that is brought up by District supervisors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dixie Soil and Water Conservation District at (352)486-2672.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, February 27, 2017, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, FL 33021

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Any Development Order received prior to the meeting. Any Generally Consistent Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review received prior to the meeting; Any Generally Inconsistent Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review received prior to the meeting; Meeting on monthly Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite #140, Hollywood, Florida 33021.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: March 23, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. and March 24, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Embassy Suites, 225 Shorecrest Drive, Altamonte Springs, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: State Council Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 9, 2017; May 11, 2017; August 10, 2017; November 9, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Government Center Viera, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building B, Magnolia Room, Viera, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Brevard Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 9, 2017; May 11, 2017; August 10, 2017; November 9, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Mary Grizzle Building, 11351 Ulmerton Rd., Ste. 136, Largo, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Mid & South Pinellas LTCOP business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 24, 2017; May 25, 2017; August 31, 2017; November 16, 2017, 9:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: 1060 Shoreline Drive, Gulf Breeze, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Northwest Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 15, 2017; May 17, 2017; August 16, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: 3800 Common Wealth Boulevard, Carr Building, Room 153, Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Panhandle Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 20, 2017; May 15, 2017; August 21, 2017; November 20, 2017, 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Thomas Counseling Center, 5000 Dunn Road, Ft. Pierce, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Treasure Coast Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 16, 2017; May 18, 2017; August 17, 2017; November 16, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Pasco Health Department Conference Room B, Educational Center, 10841 Little Road, Port Richey, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323, or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 9, 2017; May 11, 2017; August 10, 2017; November 9, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: United Way of Central Florida, 5605 US Hwy 98 South, Lakeland, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: South Central Council LTCOP business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 8, 2017; May 10, 2017; August 9, 2017; November 8, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: 210 N. Palmetto Ave., Rm. 148, Daytona Beach, FL 32114

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First Coast South Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 16, 2017; May 18, 2017; August 17, 2017; November 16, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Alachua Regional Service Center, 14107 NW Highway 441, Rm. 190A, Alachua, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: North Central Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 13, 2017: May 8, 2017; August 14, 2017; November 13, 2017, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: 111 South Sapodilla Ave., Room, 113B, West Palm Beach, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Palm Beach Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850) 414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 14, 2017; May 9, 2017; August 8, 2017; November 14, 2017, 12:00 Noon – 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Senior Center, 3800 S. Econlockhatchee Trail, Orlando, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: East Central Council Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 21, 2017; May 16, 2017; August 15, 2017; November 21, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Lake Panasoffkee Parks and Recreation Community Center, 1582 County Road 459, Lake Panasoffkee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Withlacoochee Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email:
LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 9, 2017; May 11, 2017;
August 10, 2017; November 9, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.

PLACE: North Miami Beach Library, 1601 NE 164h St.,
North Miami Beach, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: N.
Dade Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email:
LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 14, 2017; May 9, 2017;
August 8, 2017; November 14, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Mid Town Centre Community Room, 4040
Woodcock Ave., Suite 254, Jacksonville, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
First Coast Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email:
LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 14, 2017; May 9, 2017;
August 8, 2017; November 14, 2017, 1:00 p.m. – 2:15 p.m.

PLACE: 1400 W. Commercial Blvd., Room 203, Fort
Lauderdale, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Broward Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email:
LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 7, 2017; May 2, 2017;
August 1, 2017; November 7, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Charlotte Community Foundation, 227 Sullivan
Street, Punta Gorda, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Southwest Council LTCOP business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way,
Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email:
LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 3, 2017; May 5, 2017; August 4, 2017; November 3, 2017, 10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Senior Connection Center, Inc., 8928 Brittany Way, Tampa, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: West Central Council business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 10, 2017; May 12, 2017; August 11, 2017; November 10, 2017, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: 9495 Sunset Drive, Suite B-100, Miami, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: South Dade & FL Keys Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2323. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

The Florida E911 Board announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 15, 2017, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion of business; February 16, 2017, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion of business

PLACE: Hilton Garden Inn, 45 PGA Tour Blvd, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082, (904)280-1661

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss matters relating to the Florida E911 Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Leon Simmonds, (850)921-0041.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

The Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, February 13, 2017, 8:30 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 W. Robinson St., Orlando, FL 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Official business of the Appraisal Board. Topics include, but are not limited to, proposed legislation affecting Chapter 475, Part II, F.S., Chapter 61J1, F.A.C. rule amendments, budget discussions, education issues, petitions for declaratory statement, petitions for rule variance/waiver, and disciplinary actions. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Board members or Board counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Beverly.Ridenauer@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five (5) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation at (407)481-5632. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

The Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board Probable Cause Panel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 8, 2017, 9:00 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N901, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a private meeting to review cases to determine probable cause and to conduct a public meeting to review cases where probable cause was previously found. Portions of the probable cause proceedings are not open to the public. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Board members or Board counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Deputy Clerk, Division of Real Estate, 400 W. Robinson St., Suite N801, Orlando, FL 32801-1772. Only public portions of the agenda are available upon request.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five (5) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel South announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 17, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel North announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 24, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Reconsideration of disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacoyia Hill at (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacoyia Hill, (850)245-4444, ext. 8215, jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel South announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, March 10, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. For more information, you may contact: Sheila Autrey, (850)245-4444, ext. 8210, sheila.autrey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine - Probable Cause Panel North announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, March 24, 2017, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Meet-Me #: 1(888)670-3525, Participation Code: 125-528-7056

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a public meeting to reconsider disciplinary cases with prior findings of probable cause.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacoyia Hill at (850)245-4444, ext. 8215 or email her at jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacoyia Hill at (850)245-4444, ext. 8215 or email her at jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacoyia Hill at (850)245-4444, ext. 8215 or email her at jacoyia.hill@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 14, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1002 East Palm Avenue, Tampa, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Child Welfare Dependency System is hosting a Community Café in which we will collaborate with all partners through a united initiative to reduce the number of children and families which touch our systems. Discussions surrounding prevention will be held of partners at the Community Café during the Community Alliance Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gabriela Reece, (813)337-5805.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gabriela Reece, (813)337-5805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA WORKERS' COMPENSATION JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION, INC.

The FWCJUA Investment Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 9, 2017, 10:00 a.m. (ET); cancelled

PLACE: Teleconference cancelled.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FWCJUA Investment Committee teleconference meeting previously scheduled for February 9, 2107 at 10:00 a.m. has been cancelled.

Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Public Employees Relations Commission (Commission) has received the petition for declaratory statement from Jacksonville's City Employees Together, Case No. DS-2017-001. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 447, Part II, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

The petition seeks a declaration whether Chapter 447, Part II, Florida Statutes, proscribes a collective bargaining contract waiver of future negotiations over pensions. Except for good cause shown, motions to intervene by persons whose substantial interests may be affected by the disposition of the

declaratory statement must be filed within twenty-one (21) days after publication of the notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Persons whose substantial interests may be affected may file a petition for an administrative hearing.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256.

Please refer all comments to: The Clerk, Public Employees Relations Commission, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32303-7256.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

NONE

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules
Filed with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8 a.m. Monday January 23, and 3 p.m. Friday, January 27, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website, FLRules.org, which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5J-26.001	1/23/2017	2/12/2017
6M-4.620	1/27/2017	2/16/2017
19B-4.001	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
19B-16.003	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
19B-18.003	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
20-100.004	1/23/2017	2/12/2017
33-601.101	1/27/2017	2/16/2017
33-601.105	1/27/2017	2/16/2017
40D-8.624	1/23/2017	2/12/2017
40D-8.624	1/23/2017	2/12/2017
40D-8.624	1/23/2017	2/12/2017
61C-1.005	1/20/2017	2/9/2017
64B4-3.0075	1/24/2017	2/13/2017
64B8-51.006	1/27/2017	2/16/2017
64B8-52.004	1/26/2017	2/15/2017
64B8-53.001	1/26/2017	2/15/2017
64B8-53.002	1/26/2017	2/15/2017
64B8-53.003	1/26/2017	2/15/2017
64B8-54.001	1/23/2017	2/12/2017
64B8-55.002	1/26/2017	2/15/2017
64B8-56.002	1/26/2017	2/15/2017

64B9-15.0035	1/27/2017	2/16/2017
64B17-3.002	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
64B17-3.006	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
64B17-3.007	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
64K-1.001	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
73A-3.002	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
73A-3.003	1/25/2017	2/14/2017
73A-3.004	1/25/2017	2/14/2017

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40B-9.021	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.041	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.126	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.131	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.1381	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.1411	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.142	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.145	12/21/2016	**/**/*****
40B-9.123	12/9/2016	**/**/*****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/*****
64B8-9.009	6/15/2016	**/**/*****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/*****
69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/*****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/*****

environmental effects. The total estimated construction cost is \$1,105,800. The project may qualify for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan comprised of federal or state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the Florida Categorical Exclusion Notice can be obtained by writing to Thomas Montgomery, CWSRF Program, Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2967, thomas.montgomery@dep.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of the Secretary
Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://fldep.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9076. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Nursing

Emergency Action
On January 26, 2017, the State Surgeon General issued an Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Nancy Jane Reed, R.N., License # RN 9295784. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2016). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
State Revolving Fund Program
NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY
FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE
GRACEVILLE, FLORIDA

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the Graceville project involving the installation of new wastewater process control equipment is not expected to generate controversy over potential